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Od:

Odesláno:

Komu:

Předmět:

 

 

From: merckgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:12 PM 
To:

Subject: RE: Objednávka Erbitux 
 

Dobrý den, 

 

Akceptujeme Vaši objednávku z dnešního dne, cena bez DPH je 197 991,99Kč. 

 

 

S přátelským pozdravem, / Best regards, 

Supply Chain Specialist 
Biopharma  
 

Merck 
 

Merck spol. s r.o.  | Na Hrebenech II, 1718/10 |  140 00 Praha 4  |  Czech Republic 
Phone: +420 272 084 267  

Mobil: +420 
E-mail: @merckgroup.com  |  www.merck.cz 

Závaznou informaci naleznete na: http://www.merckgroup.com/mandatories 

Mandatory information can be found at: http://www.merckgroup.com/mandatories 
 
Informace o ochraně soukromí: Společnost Merck spol. s r.o. v rámci své činnosti zpracovává osobní údaje fyzických osob. 
Podrobné informace týkající se ochrany osobních údajů ve smyslu čl. 13 a 14 GDPR včetně Vašich práv naleznete zde. 
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This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA, 
Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a 
result of E-Mail-transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment 
thereto. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not 
accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith. 
  
Click http://www.merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish and Portuguese versions of this disclaimer. 


